430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:29 PM

To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.
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From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 1:15 PM

To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.



Payslip Pool

EmpID %
3055
3056
3006
3005
2932
2993
2992
2989
2978
2968
2937
2921
2914
2855

2479

2336
2010
1581

1301

0989

Thank you & best regards,

asaall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Mame ¥

Ihab Gamal lorahim

Saddam Abdulalem Ali

Anwar Mohammed Ahmed
Osarma Mohamed lorahim
Ahmed Mohamed Abdrihamed
Sherif Abdalfattah Zeinelabdin
Csama Mohamed Mohamed

Ali Mohammed A

Ahmed Abdullzh F

Ahmed mohammed mohammed
Tahani Abdullah A

Osama Faleh MNaji AlSubhi
Abdullzh Riyad M Eid

AFMAN AHMED ALFAIFI
Mohamed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey
Basem Hassan Hassan Abdalla
Mahmoud Zaky Al Ghozlan
Mohammad-- Shawkat

Abdu Rasheed Pottanikkal Hassan

Anmed Ibrshim Hussein Mohamed Zaher

Ahmaed Megahid Mohammed Shalaby
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